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Memorandum

Date: February 3, 2017

To: Dr. Karen Janney, Superintendent

From: Ana Maria Alvarez, Assistant Superintendent and Daniel Winters, Director of

Research, Evaluation and Accountability

RE:  Enrollment Numbers of Long Term English Learners and Short Term English Learners

by site

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide the Board of Trustees with an update on the
current number of Long Term English Learners (LTEL) and Short Term English Learners
(STEL) at each comprehensive site. Thirty-eight percent of our English Learners district-wide

are classified as STELs and sixty-two percent are classified as LTELSs.

Bonita Vista High School 116 53
Bonita Vista Middle School 106 41
Castle Park High School 272 276
Castle Park Middle School 246 133
Chula Vista High School 414 327
Chula Vista Middle School 181 113
Eastlake High School 142 57
Eastlake Middie School 91 57
Granger Junior High School 200 66
Hilitop High School 185 103
Hilltop Middle School 144 61
Mar Vista Academy 181 97
Mar Vista High School 217 132
Montgomery High School 251 161
Montgomery Middle School 217 75
National City Middle School 224 76
Olympian High School 81 58
Otay Ranch High School 151 98
Palomar High School 98 14
Rancho del Rey Middle School 136 56
San Ysidro High School 536 507
Southwest High School 371 324
Southwest Middle School 230 107
Sweetwater Union High School 438 229
Total 5228 3221
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